

RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 11:00 am, Dec 04, 2023

From: [William A. Powers](#)
To: [Robert Knop](#)
Cc: [Chris Siragusa](#); [Fred T. Dombo](#)
Subject: Extension of Time in AOR 2023-11 (VoteDown PAC)
Date: Friday, December 1, 2023 2:34:34 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Mr. Knop –

Thank you for reaching out by phone about this. Our client agrees to the request to extend the response deadline for this Advisory Opinion Request until Friday January 26, 2024.

Please let us know if you have any questions or if we can be of further assistance.

Thank you,
Bill

William A. Powers

Attorney at Law
NOSSAMAN LLP
1401 New York Avenue NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005
wpowers@nossaman.com
T 202.887.1400 F 202.466.3215
D 202.887.1414



[SUBSCRIBE TO E-ALERTS](#)
nossaman.com

PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client privileged and/or protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail message in error or are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in it. Please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.